CASE 1227: John J. Eisner application for two unorthodox well locations & three nonstandard gas proration units, undesignated PC Gas Pool & Blanco Mesaverde Gas Pool.

Case No. 1227 Replication, Transcript, Smill Exhibits, Etc.

Jase# 122)

3 M HERVEY 1874 1953 HIRAM M DOW CLARENCE E HINALE W.E. SONDURANT, JR GEORGE H. HUNKER, JR. HOWARD C. BRATTON S B. CHRISTY IV J PENROD TOLES LEWIS C.COX, JR. PAUL W. EATON, JR

.

4

LAW OFFICES HERVEY, DOW & HINKLE FIRST NATIONAL BANK BUILDING ROSWELL, NEW MEXICO

July 2, 1957

TELEPHONE MAIN 2-6510 POST OFFICE Box 547

copy 2 will goen ziles

New Mexico Oil Conservation Commission Santa Fe New Mexico

#### Gentlemen:

We enclose executed copy of Designation of Magnolia Petroleum Company as Operator in the place of John J. Eisner in connection with the Communitization Agreement heretofore approved by the New Mexico Oil Conservation Commission covering all of Sections 6 and 7, Township 26-North, Range 2-West, N.M.P.M., Rio Arriba County, New Mexico.

Yours very truly,

HERVEY, DOW & HINKLE

BY

CEH: jy Encl.

cc: Magnolia Petroleum Company P. O. Box 662, Roswell, New Mexico

- cc:
  - Mr. John J. Eisner P. O. Box 1158, Abilane, Texas

HERVEY. DOW & HINKLE, ATTORNEYS Roswell, New Mexico

July 2, 1957

Mr. John Anderson, Supervisor United States Geological Survey Roswell, New Mexico

Dear John:

We enclose herewith four executed copies of Designation of the Magnolia Petroleum Company as Operator in place of John J. Eisner in connection with the Communitization Agree-ment covering Sections 6 and 7, Township 26-North, Range 2-West, N.M.P.M., Rio Arriba County, New Mexico.

This Designation is filed in accordance with the provisions of the Communitization Agreement and an executed copy is also being filed with the New Mexico Oil Conservation Commission.

Yours very truly,

HERVEY, DOW & HINKLE

CEH: jy Encl.

- cc: New Mexico Oil Conservation Commission Santa Fe, New Mexico cc: Magnolia Petroleum Company
- P. O. Box 662, Roswell, New Mexico cc: Mr. John J. Eisner
  - P. O. Box 1158, Abilene, Texas

### DESIGNATION DE HER DEBATA UNDER COMMUNITIZATION AGREEMENT COVERIAG SECTIONS D'AND -: TOVREHIP 20-NORTH, RADGE 200687, RIO ARRIBA COUNTY, NEW SERICO

WHEREAS, as of March 11, 1/97, a Communitization Agreement was made and entered into by and setween Jung J. Tister and wife. Hildred 8. Sister, Street A. Tarman and wife, Beakan Incommutation, and the Magnelia Fetroleum Company providing for the creation of spacing under for the production and allocation of dry gas and liquid hydrocarbon substances production and allocation of dry gas and liquid hydrocarbon substances production and allocation of dry gas and liquid hydrocarbon substances produced from the Fintured Cliffs and Mesaverdo for mathems underlying the following coveriged load stranded in His Arriba County, New Mexico, to-With

Township 20-North, hause 2-Mest, N.M.E.M.

bection of all a containing 105.34 mores, fore or less, section 7. All a containing 1/0.32 acres, more or less,

<u>\_230</u>

MEREAS, said Communitization Agreensed was approved by the Director of the United States Geological Survey on May 13, 1007 effective as of Sarch 11, 1057, and

ut bolancissh and prevent predicts to conclust. Unot , 5037668
Later bolancissh to congress and reducted to conclust bolance and the reduction set.
Later bolance bolancies and and return bolance of conclusted bolance. Set prevented bolance bolance bolance.
And the set of the set of the construction of the construction of the constructed bolance.
And the set of the set of the construction of the construction of the constructed bolance.
And the set of the set of the construction of the construction.
And the set of the set of the construction of the construction.

Statistics of a second construction of a gradient and provide the second of the second construction of the second construction

(a) we can secret by address and secret and solve the first of the

Agreement exactly the same as if the Magnolla Ferroleum Company ad been mamed as the original operator therein.

andersigned on this the <u>S</u> day of <u>Markets</u> lage.

TISST!

4 + Wolf

MAGNOLIA FETROLEUN C MPANY

XUm

BY: Ruceka lus

Ernest

welch Vrenc

Novicy Poblic

STATE OF TRIAS ) SS. COUNTY OF DILLAS )

day of the foregoing instrument was accounted out toff are we tais in the strument was accounted out toff are we tais in the strument of the s

Ny Countestan Explanse

والمرافية الصالفية الحابية فالمرض المراجي

STADIC OF TAYLOR } SH.

The tensor increases as a constructed balance of the  $\underline{21}$  way at  $\underline{J_{uve}}$  , i.e. but it is a constructed to the tensor.

The Courses State of State Carl

6-1-59

Klelen Land

Concident 12. Fortuneter

STARE # SER HEXTCO | CONST OF CRAINS | 38.

 $\sum_{i=1}^{n} \frac{1}{2} \sum_{i=1}^{n} \frac{1}{2} \sum_{i$ 

lan Basani **su**n an Iongo ang Mini Basang Jawa Mini Basang Jawa

Memo 7/5757 From Memo W, W. MANKIN William J. Cooley District Engineer Jo WWM If 110's ban been file on any welle in this wint JCWS What do we do a nei one shand be filed with this ? shawing change in open. I heard this Ot to file in case file probably about put note as Case # 1227 (3/1/1) order R-988 Rigned J10752 Put in Case file, ii ween feler referring le case No. fa inp ou Com. squement. Jack

# 

Torch, 1907, by and a tream the contles absorbble, nutitying or consenting homets, such writes being be simplify referres to a perties benctor.

ITW CONTRACT

However, the set of February 25, 1920, 41 stat. 437, so assembled by the set of August 3, 1946, 60 Stat. 950, 30 d.s.s. Secs. 101 et seg., authorizes communitization or drilling agreements communitiving or pooling a federal oil and gas lease, or any portion thereof, with other lands, whether or not owned by the United States, when separate tracts under such federal lease cannot be independently developed and operated in conformity with an established well-specing program for the field or area and such communitization or pooling is determined to be in the public interest; and

Wellad, under existing rules, regulations and orders of the hew Device Oil conservation Consciousion, the normal or stand rd spacing unit for the development and production of gas and liquid hydrocarbon substances from the dictured diffs formation is 160 acres and from the deseveries formation is 320 scree in the loca in which the loads bereinefter described are situated; and

First, the parties sends on somial, mysley, another leaded interacts on a contraction of an above of the lateraction of the leader covering the leader sendences and back interacts on one estimates of samples to the electric strates of the lateracts of one estimates of another the electric strates of the lateracts of the ready, and an another of the lateractic strates of the later of the ready and an another of the lateractic strates of the later of the ready and an another of the lateractic strates of the lateract of the ready and an another of the lateractic strates of the lateractic of the ready and the lateractic strates of the lateractic of the lateractic be denoted by the lateractic strates and the order dimension of the ready and the lateractic strates of the strates of the lateractic be denoted by the lateractic association with for the ready and the lateractic strates of the lateractic association with for the ready and the lateractic strates of the lateractic association with the lateractic of the lateractic strates of the lateractic association and the for the ready and the lateractic strates of the lateractic association and the lateractic strates of the l li uid hydrocurbon mease for for the down the faind reseverde formations underlying said lands; subject, he ever, to the approval of the Director of the Ended tates Related Barvey and the New Dexico 11 conservation commission.

NO, TO FIG , is consideration of the premises and the mutual advantages of the parties hereto, it is mutually agreed between the parties hereto as follows:

1. That the following described land situated in fie triba County, How destico, Horoinefter referred to us the Teoremunitized tracts shall be the lands covered by this agreement, to-wit:

Tract 1 - Section 6, Township 20 Sorth, Sange 2 Sest

Lət Lot	23	- 39.88 - 41.53 - 41.82 - 42.11	acres
<b>TOT</b> .	<b>]</b> _	165.34	cores

Tract 2 - Jection 7, Pownship 25 North, hange 2 Jest

Let 1 = 42.34 series Let 2 = 42.50 deres Let 3 = 42.50 deres let 4 = 42.82 acres

TOTAL 170.32 scree

Tract 3 - Lots 1, 8, 3 and 4, ection 6, Lots 1, 2, 3 and 4 ection 7, Township 25 North, Hange 2 lest - containing 335.55 acres

2. That the following shall constitute spacing units for the production and allocation of dry use and likely by drocation whether produced from the ideals of the and allocation of the ideals of the and allocation of the ideals of the ideals

(a) <u>front 1 - income Aite restriction restriction</u>;
(b) <u>front 1 - income Aite restriction</u>;
(c) <u>1, 2, 3 - aite automatic provide restriction</u>;
(c) <u>1037, aball constitute restriction</u>;
(c) <u>1037, aball constitute restriction</u>;
(c) <u>1037, aball constitute restriction</u>;
(c) <u>1037, aball constitute</u>;

(b) <u>Tract 2 - sideurs selfces or disc stit - setion 7</u>: Note 1, 2, 3 and 4 of setion 7, coursider is forth, sense 2 set, 5.1..., contribut 170.32 serves, sure or less, shall constitute a second unit for the production and allocation of dry cas and liquid hydrogerican substances from the Pictured Cliffs fore Alon underlying said land.

(c) <u>Pract 3 - recevered Associate Muit</u>: Lots 1, 2, 3 and 4 of section 6, and hots 2, 2, 3 and 4 of section 7, containing 305.66 sores, more or less, the 11 constitute a specing unit for the production and ellocation of all dry gas and liquid hydrocarbon substances which pay be produced from the Resevence formation unconlying and land.

3. John J. Eigner of Collene, sees is hereby designated as the operator of the communitized tracts for the purpose of develcoing and operating the same in accordance with the target of this greement.

4. All matters of operation shall be order the exclusive control of and governed by the operator in second ace with the terms and provisions of this agreement, undject, havever, to such limit tions as may be provided in the operating present a based into simplification here: it by and between the portion internation of the oil of gas is not consisted hereto, then a delega two regime and shift to all over the effortion of all a react instrument of the constraint the reals and consistent tion of the constraint of the constraint of the content of all a react instrument of the constraint the reals and end of the react instrument of the constraint of the content of an of the constraint of the constraint of the constraint procedure to a fellower is connection the shift, a successor oper for a vice with the fellower is the connection the shift.

Sette interast in the commitized tracts and such that the design the formula is the constant is the constant is the constant of the constant o

1.

Curvey, Relein fter referred to the contribute of the second states the Rev cellico will done any time to will sign.

5. dach consumitive tract all is evaluated on open bud does entirely, and all argues and the discrete point poon substance which may be produced from the distance with four tion from the reconstivatedly located upon the distance within and into a set forth is metion 2 hereof while be discussed to the to behead determine within a do buck specing unit is the presention that the density of e child schold dotaited thereto be as to the entire leasehold interest on an acreage usely committed to such specing unit.

All dry gas and liquid hydrocarbon substances produced from the desiverie formation shall be allocated along the bearsholds comprising the desiveries oppoing unit is set forth in dection 2 hereof in the proportion that the acrosse interest of each leasehold committed thereto be as to the antire hersehold interest on the one ge b dis condition to a id oppoing whith the allocation of production bereunder for our open of the for settle ent of the roy ity, overriding regular, or request out of production obligations of the respective torking interest on the block properties that the properties and and resettle when the block properties by the block ting agree and antiped into by her batheen the working interest a substance to be and here by here batheen the working interest a substance to be and here by here batheen the working interest a substance to be action to be out which is on the base of bound in the base of bound the base of the base of both by here based and be action to be out which is in the base of the base of the base of the base of both by here based and based by action the base of the contract when the base of the based of the based

6. He say this say the assence to ender the subsection of the terms of the sale.
5. A state of the same term of the same sector of the same sector.
5. A state of the same sector same sector of the same sector.
5. A state of the same sector of the same sector.
5. A state of the same sector.
5. A st

na contra contra cita : or oracióne e al antipator con contra contra cara anta a sur espectador de la contra contra contra contra contr or oracióne e al antipator con contra contr

c. There will be to be a second of the orbital of the second of the orbital of the second of second the second of second of the second of second of the second of second the second of second of the second of second second second second of the second of second second second of the second of second second of the second of second second second second of the second of second seco

. We convencement, completion, continued operation or production of a well or wells for contant sed sustances on oacconvent theod tract shall be construed and considered as the convent theod tract shall be construed and considered as the convent theod tract shall be construed operation or production on eacof the rease of the constructed to this spreament and compressing auto contained tract, and persitions or production on eacfact pursuant in this spreament shall no due of the temperature space and production of the constructed to the operations space and production of the constructed to be operations space and production of the constructed to be operations space.

(a) a start of the start of

unter antionized representative, and all rend to force and affect for a perjoin of two (2) tanns and so ion, i creafter as commutezed substances are there from the contactized tracts in pay of quant thes; provided, the otion to production to payong, quantities from the communicized and upon fulfillment of all requirements of the decretary of the interior, or is duly autorized representative, with Sequent to any input of analy of a duly autorized representative, with Sequent to any input of an any of the duly autorized representative, with Sequent to any input of an approach of the constant of an any of the or approach of the particulation of the duce of the state of any sole of approach with the particulation of the second of the state of the state of the state of the agreement only of the following and the state of a state of the particulation of the state of the state of the state of the state of the second of the state of th

12. It is agreed outsome the parties denote that the Secretary of the Interior, or the only authorized representative, shall have the right of approxision over all operations without the domainitized tracts to the same extent and degree as provided on the out and gas heapes under which the United States of America is heapon and in the applicable of and gas regulations of the Department of the Interior.

13. The coverance error alabilite contridence as covenants running with the content of the respective teastold intervents contributed hereto and anall extend to the neine, personal representatives, events and assigns of the particle coreto.

342 - o b vore , o cereb to situate or over , situated) (a. 12, o b vore , o cereb to section of a standard standard and an indiana. (a. 12, o b) o b vore to a section of a section of a section. (a. 12, o b) vore vore to a section of a section.

15. This appreciant on the executed in any subset of counterparts, no one of which there is a executed of all parties or the te ratified or consented to by separate instrument in writing specifically referring forsto and shall be funding upon all parties who have executed such a counterpart, ratification or consect foreto, which the same full force and effect as if all parties the should be same instrument.

IN WITNESS WEIROF, the parties hereto have executed this agreement as of the day and year first above written.

. 2

EULAS INERE ANSOS

LUMER COLLINS

RUREER PERMIT MB the second states and t

ARTERI Concentration and the Concentration START BECALLS :

(H) Comparing Constrance of was added wind before we can be for the second of the s

sy Coestaard Skoires

6-1-57

Velen Jord Not ary Fablic

STATE OF NEW MARICO ) COUNTY OF CHANGS

The formering lightmane i was ach wiedged before me tols 28 m day of stare, inc. by the new of the sector with bedre inc. Inc. o to to to the

by Commission Expires: 

Comerson B. Formater

STATE OF NEW OBLICO } SE. COUNTY OF CHAVES

The foregoing instrument was accountedged before we this day of warch, 1957 by Later Cullies and wife Dyrite Cullies.

My Commission Expires:

and a second second

Astary Posite

STATE OF Lefas } 35.

The foregoing instruct was included before as this 26 by of March, 1937 by 6. C. Hanley free Freeldone of Regnaliz Petroleus Company, a Department company of besalt of said company.

and the second states and the second se

is convict to applied a convict of the according to the former of the fo

There days I alles County, Toxas

le politica de la consecta de la consect consecta de la consecta

and the first of the second second

# EXHIBIT COLORMUNITICATION ARREMENT COVERING SECTIONS COMPANY OF TEAMSHIP 20 NORTH, RANE 2-SEST, N.A.F.M., HIC ABRIDA COUNTY, ARE MEXICO DERATOR OFIN J. FISNER

## Bruet No. 1

1255JT	anitad claice
Lesse of Second.	armat 4. Janapo
Serial No. of Lause	SF 277535-18
Pate 11 Lagar	September 1, 1940
Description of Mode Comsitted	Late 1. 2. and 3 of Section of Township Sta North, Range 2 West, A.M.P.M.
Namber of Adron	123.23 apres, sore or less
Working Interest and Percentage	Armest A. Banson

J.R.R.I. and Percentage Mone

•

# Traci No. 2

Lessars:	G. E. Boring, Great S. Boring, Maurice Geoff and Frieda M. Soff, als sife, Jack Mendels- berg and Rosalle Mendelsberg, die wife, G. C. Davis and Borina Davis, als wife, and Melvin D. Maconicus and anno fusculaus, his wife.	
Lasson of Neudra	dath à, Lisser	
Date of Lease	Desember III. Lapo	
Description of Crois Comstrand	nare i sel latenter e succes era de de adde e de de laten. Cener e ser possibilitados de Elis dat terro e angeo do adde e	
iliada al company		
bere statements og skæmme Misstatement		
Frank Constant Port and a star	e marten en 1974 en politika	
ina isan af san inan Tuang talay inak ay	<ul> <li>A second statistic second statisti second statistic second statistic second statistic second st</li></ul>	

Starting and a fining a drilling and/or Starting with the conformity with the rules and remainstrong of the Hew Mexico oil Congervation Commission, applicable statutes, or the tion commission, applicable statutes, or the males and migulations of any governmental automaticy. For the purposes of this provision, such unit shall not exceed lot acres, more or less, for fictured Cliffs production for more than acres and any second than 320 adres, more or less, for Mesaverde production.

Tract No. 3

Lesson:

United States

Lessed of Nec.rd

Luther Cullins (lease is in process of being assigned to Magnolia Petroleum Company)

Date of Lease.

Serial No. of Lease:

September 1, 1949

Santa Fe serial number 0/0335-4

Lot 4 of Section 7. Township 20 Marth,

Description of Lands Committed

Number of Acres:

Working Interest and andert m.

\*

Ragnolia Petroleum Company - 04.55

and and and a compared martine Peatherstone - 35

42. 2 acres, sore or less

Range 2-West, N.M. P.M.

### Shey is of a continue to the state of a second seco

humanant busine actionity vesced and be Georgiany of the interior under the Act approved Pebruary down a 200 % State when 30 0.5.C. secs. 101 et seq., as amended by the Act of Angust 10 1040, 00 stat. 200, and delegated to the Director of the declosical Survey, purshant to Departmental order No. 2500 of Actober 9, 1040, 40 CFR sec. 4.010, 12 FR 07040 I do Actober 9

- A. Approve constituenced commutization approve constituenced commutization approve constituences
   Lote 1, 2, 3, and 4 of Section 5 and Lote 1, 2, 3, and 4
   of Section 1, Township 20-Morron Range 2 week, N.K.F.M., 840 Arrise County, New Device.
- B. Determine that the Federal lease or leases as to the lands committed to the attached agreement cannot be independently developed and operated in conformity with the well spacing program established for the field or area in which said lands are located, and that consummation and approval of the agreement will be in the public interest.
- C. Certify and decormine that bee drilling, producing, rental, alounds regalizy and regality replanements of the Sederal large or learner construct to said agreement are depeny curations, alternit, enables of the approach to conform with the coses and constitues of the approach.

some along the Albert States States 14 87 C.

MAY L 3 1957

Contrador 2014-08-001-3828

# DIL CONSERVATION COMMISSION P. D. BOX 871 SANTA FE, NEW MEXICO

٠

May 14, 1957

Mr. S. B. Christy Hervey, Dow & Hinkle P.O. Box 547 Roswell, New Mexico

Dear Sir:

On behalf of your client, John J. Eisner, we enclose two copies of Order R-988 issued May 10, 1957, by the Oil Conservation Commission in Case 1227, which was heard on March 21st at Farmington.

Very truly yours,

A. L. Porter, Jr. Secretary - Director

bp Encls.

## BEFORE THE OIL CONSERVATION COMMISSION Farmington, New Mexico March 21, 1957

•

.

÷

ł

TRANSCRIPT OF PROCEEDINGS

NEW	MEXICO	OIL	CONSERVATION	COMMISSION

Page\_

TIME: 10:00 a.m.

FARMINGTON CITY HALL

FARMINGTON , NEW MEXICO

REGISTER

HEARING DATE\_

NAME:

R

MARCH 21, 1957

REPRESENTING: LOCATION: n der for Eisner WM Howell, John G. Tessive Tarmington John G. Tessive Monthwest Reduction Corp. Fremington Werthwest Reduction Corp. Fremington m, n. 14 . mley 11 . /

## BEFORE THE OIL CONSERVATION COMMISSION Farmington, New Mexico March 21, 1957

IN THE MATTER OF:

The application of John J. Eisner for an order authorizing two unorthodox well locations and three non-standard gas proration units in an undesignated Pictured Cliffs Gas Pool and the Blanco Mesaverde Gas Pool in exception to Rule 104 of the Statewide Rules and Regulations and Orders R-110 and R-128-D of the Special Rules and Regulations of the Blanco Mesaverde Gas Pool. Applicant, in the above-styled cause, seeks authorization for an unorthodox well location for its Hanson-Federal Well No. 1 to be located 990 feet from the North line and 682 feet from the West line of fractional Section 6 in an undesignated Pictured Cliffs Gas Pool; applicant further desires authorization for an unorthodox well location for its M. D. Reickhaus Well No. 1 to be located 990 feet from the North line and 700 feet from the West line of fractional Section 7 in an undesignated Pictured Cliffs Gas Pool and the Blanco Mesaverde Gas Pool; applicant further desires approval for a 165.34 nonstandard gas proration unit consisting of all of fractional Section 6 in an undesignated Pictured Cliffs Gas Pool. said unit to be dedicated to its Hanson-Federal Well No. 1; applicant further desires a 170.32 acre nonstandard gas proration unit consisting of all of fractional Section 7 to be dedicated to its Reickhaus Well No. 1, in an undesignated Pictured Cliffs Gas Pool, and in addition applicant desires to form a 335.66 acre non-standard gas proration unit consisting of all of fractional Sections 6 and 7 to be dedicated to its Reickhaus Well No. 1 in the Blanco Mesaverde Gas Pool; all of the above in Township 26 North, Range 2 West, Rio Arriba County, New Mexico. Said unorthodox locations and non-standard units are necessitated by the variations of legal sub-divisions in this area.

#### 

#### BEFORE:

Warren W. Mankin, Examiner

CASE NO. 1227

\*

\*

×

## TRANSCRIPT OF HEARING

EXAMINER MANKIN: The next and last case on the Docket today is Case No. 1227. The application of John J. Eisner for an order authorizing two unorthodox well locations and three non-standard gas proration units in an undesignated Pictured Cliffs Gas Pool and the Blanco Mesaverde Gas Pool in exception to Rule 104 of the Statewide Rules and Regulations and Order R-110 and R-128-D of the Special Rules and Regulations of the Blanco Mesaverde Gas Pool. Do you have appearances in this case?

MR. CHRISTY: Mr. Christy of Hervey, Dow & Hinkle for Mr. Eisner, the applicant. I have two witnesses if the Commission is ready to proceed.

The two witnesses, having first been duly sworn, testified as follows: BEN DONEGAN:

By Mr. Christy:

Q. Would you please state your name and address?

A. Bon Donegan, Albuquerque, New Mexico.

Q. What is your occupation Mr. Donegan?

A. Consulting Geologist.

Q. Have you previously testified before the New Mexico Conservation Commission?

A. No, I have not.

Q. Have you ever testified before any other Conservation Commission or a similar regulatory body?

A. Yes, I have appeared and testified several times before the Railroad Commission of Texas.

#### -2-

Q. Would the Commission like to have the witness qualified in view of that statement?

EXAMINER MANKIN: You have appeared before the New Mexico Commission - - - -

A. No, The Railroad Commission - - - - -

EXAMINER MANKIN: We would like to have the qualifications of the witness.

MR. CHRISTY: Would you please state briefly your education and experience as a Geologist Mr. Donegan?

A. Yes, I studied geology at the University of Texas, Texas Technology College and Starford University. I formerly worked with the U. S. Geological Survey, Shell, the Consulting Firm of Roscoe Simpson and Richard King. I have been consulting since 1951, working principally in West Texas and more recently in New Mexico.

Q. And about how long have you been practicing as a Consultant Geologist?

A. Six years.

Q. And how long have you lived in New Mexico?

A. Two years.

Q. Does the Commission have any questions concerning the applicant's qualifications?

EXAMINER MANKIN: The qualifications are acceptable.

MR. CHRISTY: Mr. Donegan, would you please briefly explain what your application, Mr. Eisner's application seeks? This map may be of some assistance to the Commission, I believe a copy is attached as Exhibit "C" to the application and it covers Townships 26 and 27 North, Ranges 2 and 3 West, showing in green

- 3 -

(Mr. Christy Continued) and yellow and with red diagonal lines the application area. Would you please explain what the application seeks, sir?

•

A. Yes, we propose to drill two wells, one located in the Unit I of Section 6, 990 feet from the North line and 682 feet from the West line. This location is proposed as a Pictured Cliffs Well to be drilled to a depth of approximately 3700 feet. We expect the Pictured Cliffs formation at a depth of 3600 feet. The Pictured Cliffs acreage, or the acreage that we propose to dedicate to this well for Pictured Cliffs production is all of Section 6, composed of approximately 165 acres. We also propose to drill a well in the Unit I of Section 7, to be located 990 feet from the North line and 700 feet from the West line in said Section 7. This location is proposed as a dual completion to be drilled to a depth of approximately 6200 feet. We expect the Pictured Cliffs formation at this location at a depth of approximately 3600 feet and the Mesaverde zone at a depth of approximately 5500 feet. The acreage that we propose to dedicate to the Pictured Cliffs production at this location is all of Section 7, composed of approximately 170 acres. The acreage that we propose to dedicate to the Mesaverde production at this location is all of Section 6 and 7, composed of approximately 335 acres.

Q. Now, sir, what is your total proposed depth on the well to be drilled in Section 7?

A. 6200 feet.

Q. And you stated a moment ago that the well in Section 6, I believe, was in Unit I, do you mean by that, Lot I?

A. Lot I, yes, that is my mistake.

Q. Now, did you prepare this map which you just mentioned?

A. Yes, I did.

-4-

Q. And I believe it shows the offset ownership, is that correct to the best of your knowledge?

A. Yes, it is.

Q. Now, taking such ownership, I believe to the West of the area involved in the application is all owned by Magnolia Petroleum Company under Indian Leases?

A. Correct.

Q. To the North, it is unleased Indian land?

A. Correct.

Q. Then on the East, starting at the North end, the first two sub-divisions are owned by Mr. Hanson under Federal Lease, the second two by Gulf under the Boring Lease, then the next two by Mr. Eisner under the Rueckhaus Lease, the last two are by Magnolia under a Federal Lease.

A. Correct.

Q. Then to the South, it is all owned by Magnolia under a Federal Lease?

A. Correct.

Q. So that your only offset owner, working interest owner is Gulf Oil

Corporation?

A. Correct.

Q. Now, have you contacted Gulf in connection with the application, and if so, have you had a reply from them concerning it?

A. Yes, we have. This reply which I offer in evidence.

Q. You have had a reply?

A. Yes, we have.

Q. Is this the reply, this instrument you hand me?

A. Yes,

-5-

Q. Now, have there been any changes in this map since its preparation, particularily with reference to the limits of the Blanco Mesaverde Gas Pool boundaries?

A. Yes, I understand the Blanco Mesaverde Gas Pool boundaries have been extended to include Section 1, 2 and 3, 10, 11 and 12 in Township 26 North, Range 3 West.

Q. So the present boundaries are where these pencil marks is here.

A. Correct.

Q. Now, are all of the lands involved in this application within one mile of those Blanco Mesaverde Gas Pool boundaries as you previously testified have been amended to?

A. Yes.

Q. I believe I asked you before, you did prepare that map?

A. Yes.

Q. And it is true and correct to the best of your knowledge and belief?

A. Yes, it is.

MR. CHRISTY: We offer in evidence Exhibit "C" being the map previously testified to from and the letter of March 7 from Gulf Oil Corporation to Hervey, Dow, & Hinkle concerning the application, the last paragraph of which states, and I quote, "We have no objections to the application as submitted."

EXAMINER MANKIN: Do you desire to have this map presented as

MR. CHRISTY: I believe it is Exhibit "C", sir, to the application.

EXAMINER MANKIN: For purposes of this case, do you desire to have it entered as an official exhibit or to have it made a portion of the application?

-6-

MR. CHRISTY: It should be made a portion of the application I believe, but it also should be an Exhibit because he testified to it.

-7-

EXAMINER MANKIN: Yes, We'll mark this Exhibit "C" in Case 1227. MR. CHRISTY: Yes, sir.

EXAMINER MANKIN: Do you desire to have the Gulf letter marked as Exhibit "D"?

MR. CHRISTY: That is correct.

EXAMINER MANKIN: Is there objection to entering Exhibits "C" and "D" in this case? If not, it will be so entered.

MR. CHRISTY: I hand you two maps showing the lands involved in the application in Section 6 on one map and the lands involved in the application of Section 7 on the other map showing the distances you have previously testified to for the two locations. Are those correct to the best of your knowledge?

MR. DONEGAN: Yes, the only error is the spelling of this name.

Q. Ruekhaus?

A. It should be R-u-e-c-k-h-a-u-s.

Q. So that in the map in Section 7, the word Rueckhaus is misspelled?

A. Correct.

Q. But outside of that, these are correct?

A. Yes.

Q. And I believe they have been certified as true and correct by Ernest D. Echohawk, a registered Land Surveyor in New Mexico under Registration No. 1545 under his seal. We offer in evidence these two maps showing the proposed locations.

EXAMINER MANKIN: Which would be Exhibit "A"?

MR. CHRISTY: Let me see - - - - "A" would be the Hanson-Federal. EXAMINER MANKIN: "B" would be the Rueckhaus?

MR. CHRISTY: Yes, sir.

EXAMINER MANKIN: Is there objections to entering "A" and "B" in this case? If not, it will be so entered.

MR. CHRISTY: Mr. Donegan, do you know of your own knowledge, whether or not previous applications similar to this have been made and previous orders authorizing it have been allowed by the Commission on applications of this nature for Pictured Cliffs and Mesaverde - - - - - - - - - - - -

A. Yes, they have. Pertaining to the unorthodox Pictured Cliff Units that we propose, Case #904, which concerned unorthodox units in the Aztec-Pictured Cliffs field was approved by Order R-658. Pertaining to unorthodox Mesaverde Units, Case No. 236, which concerned unorthodox Mesaverde Units in the Blanco Mesaverde field was approved by Order R-35.

Q. That is Order R-658 on the Pictured Cliffs?

A. That is right.

Q. Now, your application, Mr. Eisner's application has attached to it a Communitization Agreement which we notice is not executed by Mr. Hanson or Magnolia or Eisner who are the three proposed parties to the Communitization Agreement. Would you explain to the Commission whether or not that has now been approved by those parties?

A. The Communitization and Operating Agreements have been verbally approved by all the parties concerned. Mr. Eisner and Mr. Hanson have signed it and its been forwarded to Magnolia at Dallas. We are waiting for its return.

MR, CHRISTY: I might state to the Commission that we will have that

-8-

Communitization Agreement back and fully executed, we hope, the latter part of this week, and we understand the order cannot be entered until we submit it, and I believe we can have it back. I talked to Mr. Haniean who represents Magnolia in Roswell yesterday and he assured me that it had been approved, and Hansons had signed it, - - - - - - - Mr. Eisner had signed it. Now, do you have any commitments concerning the wells involved in this application Mr. Donegan?

A. Yes, we do. We must commence the drilling of the No. 1 Rueckhaus and others by April 1, or lose our lease.

Q. Mr. Donegan, in your opinion - - - - - -

MR. DONEGAN: April 1, 1957.

MR. CHRISTY: Excuse me, in your opinion, will the well in Section 7, being the Rueckhaus et al in the Pictured Cliffs effectively and effeciently drain the proposed area being all of Section 7, Township 26 North, Range 2 West, effectively and effeciently drain all Pictured Cliff formations from that area?

A. In my opinion, yes,

Q. I will ask you the same question with relation to the Pictured Cliff productions on your Hanson No. 1 Federal Lease with relation to all of Section 6, Township 26 North, Range 2 West?

A. Yes, in my opinion.

Q. And I will ask you the same question with relation to your proposed Mesaverde well in the Rueckhaus et al in Section 6, as pertains to all of Section 6 and 7 in 26 North, and 2 West?

A. Yes, in my opinion, that will adequately drain it properly.

-9-

Q. Will the application as prayed for in the drilling and the production on this basis tend to protect correlative rights and prevent waste?

A. Yes, in my opinior

Q. In your opinion, will it benefit the State of New Mexico to allow such an application?

A. Yes, definitely.

Q. Does the Commission have any questions of this witness?

EXAMINER MANKIN: Well, first as counsel, I think we ought to see if you desire to amend the application because the application indicated the spelling of the name as the Reickhaus Well No. 1, to be located in Section 7, and I believe you are here today amending that to be the Rueckhaus, would you desire - - - because it was advertised as such - - - - would you desire that the application and the advertisement reflect the proper spelling?

MR. CHRISTY: Yes, sir. I have two or three minor matters in the application itself which need amending. There are two or three misspelled words and I had planned to cover that but I will do it now if you would like it.

EXAMINER MANKIN: If you would.

MR. CHRISTY: Yes, sir. The applicant, Mr. Eisner requests that the application for the No. 1 Rueckhaus et al Well be amended as to the spelling of the name Reickhaus to correctly read "Rueckhaus." Secondly, at page two of the application, in paragraph 4, line 3, the word "s-a-l-e" should be amended to "s-c-a-l-e." Thirdly, on page 4, paragraph 6, line 4 of the application, the last word in that sentence is East and it should be West.

EXAMINER MANKIN: Those again, what was it?

-10-

MR. CHRISTY: They're right here. Clarence is got it East and it should be West, otherwise it does'nt make so much difference. We do desire and hereby ask the Commission to amend the application in those three minor respects.

EXAMINER MANKIN: Is there objections to amending the application in that respect? The only need for amendment as far as the advertisement is the spelling of the Rueckhaus name, and if there is no objection to that we will so enter that correction.

MR. CHRISTY: Thank you.

EXAMINER MANKIN: Thats all you have?

MR. CHRISTY: Thats all I have, unless the Commission has a question. EXAMINER MANKIN: Yes, I have - - - - - Mr. Donegan, you indicated that there had been a recent extension of the Blanco Mesaverde Gas Pool to include the northern sections of Township 26 North, Range 3 West, I believe you will find that that extension of Blanco Mesaverde Gas Pool was held at the recent hearing which was in Gase 1223 on March 14, which was approximately a week ago and all of Township 26 North, Range 3 West, was in that extension, therefore it would be even more than which you indicated.

MR. DONEGAN: I see.

EXAMINER MANKIN: I wanted to get the record clear on that particular aspect. Is there further question of the witness in this case? -- -- Mr.

MR. ARNOLD: Mr. Donegan, the sole reason for this application is the irregular size of Section 6 and 7 in this Township, is that correct?

A. Yes, that is correct. The irregularity in the Survey made it

-11-

necessary for us to make application for an unorthodox location and proration unit.

MR. ARNOLD: Was there any particular reason that you spaced the two wells on the two units in the way that you have?

A. Yes, there is. The initial location, the proposed dual location in Section 7 was located at a location that would conform most nearly to the regulations as was possible and in addition be near the center of our proposed Mesaverde Unit. The Pictured Cliffs location where it is proposed in the North end of Section 6 in order to conform with the spacing of the Pictured Cliffs unit in Section - - - - -Pictured Cliffs location in Section 7.

MR. ARNOLD: Lets see, this well in 7 is the No. 1 Rueckhaus?

EXAMINER MANKIN: Identify, would you, is it in Section 6?

A. In Section 6, in order to conform with our Pictured Cliffs spacing at this proposed dual completion in Section 7.

A. Yes, that is true.

MR. ARNOLD: I believe thats all I have.

EXAMINER MANKIN: Mr. Donegan, originally this Rueckhaus well you had located on a Unit line, when I say a Unit line, on a Lot line, was it not?

A. Correct.

-12-

EXAMINER MANKIN: And at the suggestion of the Commission, it was changed to conform with present regulations of not closer than 130 feet to a Lot or Unit line?

A. Yes, we made that correction upon the suggestion of the Commission.

Q. And that location has now been changed, and that location is what we are here today considering?

A. Correct.

Q. For purposes of identifying these units with their unit wells, is this not the 330 acre unit for the Mesaverde to be assigned to the Rueckhaus well No. 1, is that correct?

A. Correct.

Q. Which involves all of fractional Section 6 and 7?

A. Correct.

Q. And the Rueckhaus No. 1 likewise is to be assigned for Pictured Cliffs production for all of fractional Section 7, is that correct?

A. Correct.

Q. And the Hanson-Federal Well No. 1 in fractional Section 6 for Pictured Cliffs production. That entire fractional section will be assigned to that Hanson-Federal Well No. 1?

A. Correct.

Q. In regarding the dual completion, has the applicant requested tenetative approval for this dual completion from the District Office of the Oil Conservation Commission as yet?

A. No, we have not.

-13-

Q. Has the form, the Intention to Drill been submitted on the Rueckhaus Well No. 1 to the Oil Conservation Commission Offices as yet?

MR. CHRISTY: To the best of our knowledge, no. I don't believe it has because we are waiting to get the application over before - - - - trying to get the order in before we actually made our Intention to Drill - - - - - - -

EXAMINER MANKIN: The reason I asked, you said you had a time limit envolving April 1, and I wanted to point that out, that that would be necessary, that this Hearing would not suffice for such an application. It would have to be a separate Form C-101 submitted for the Intention to Drill on this patented acreage to the local District 3 Office of the Oil Conservation Commission, you understand that?

A. Yes, I understand that.

Q. And, of course, on the Hanson-Federal Well, that would have to be to the U. S. Geological Survey at a later date, for the Hanson-Federal No. 1, you understand that also?

A. Yes, I do.

Q. And for getting approval to dually complete this well, you should likewise in conformance with a memorandum that has been put out by the Oil Conservation Commission, you should likewise submit a letter requesting tenetative approval for the dual completion of the Rueckhaus No. 1, you understand that also?

A. Yes, Ido.

Q. Is there further question of the witness in this case? If there is nothing further, the witness may be excused.

-14-

MR. CHRISTY: Mr. Stanley - - - - Would you please state your name, address, and occupation?

A. My name is Stanley J. Stanley, living in Farmington, New Mexico, Petroleum Engineer.

Q. Have you previously testified before the New Mexico Conservation Commission as an expert geologist?

A. Yes, sir, I have.

EXAMINER MANKIN: You say you have previously testified before the Commission?

A. Yes, sir, I have.

MR. CHRISTY: Does the Commission have any questions concerning the qualifications - - - - - - -

EXAMINER MANKIN: You have previously testified as an expert Petroleum Engineer, have you not, Mr. Stanley?

MR. CHRISTY: I beg your pardon, I said Geologist, Petroleum Engineer, my fault.

MR. STANLEY: Yes, sir.

EXAMINER MANKIN: His qualifications are more than acceptable.

MR, STANLEY: Thank you, Mr. Mankin.

MR. CHRISTY: Mr. Stanley, you have heard Mr. Donegan's testimony, and I believe that you have before you a copy of Exhibit "C" which has been admitted into evidence in this application. I will ask you the question as whether or not the proposed No. 1 Rueckhaus Well as to Pictured Cliff production designating the area of all of Section 6, Township 26 North, Range 2 West, will effectively and efficiently drain the Pictured Cliff production from that section?

-15-
A. Yes, sir, I believe that it will.

Q. And I will ask you the same question with respect to - - - - I believe - - - - - excuse me - - - on the amended map from Section 6 to 7, I will ask you the same question with relation to the No. 1 Hanson Well in Section 6 of 26 North, 2 West, as to Pictured Cliff production in all of Section 6. Will that effectively and effeciently drain all Pictured Cliff production in that Section?

A. Yes, sir, I believe that it will.

Q. I will ask you the same question as relates the proposed Mesaverde dual well in the Rueckhaus in Section 7, will that effectively and effeciently drain Mesaverde production in both sections 6 and 7, 26 North, 2 West?

A. Yes, sir, I believe that it will.

Q. You have heard the brief summary of the application from Mr. Donegan's testimony, in your opinion, would the allowance of such an application, that is the allocation of the two pictured cliffs areas and the allocation of the Mesaverde area, and the location of the wells, will they tend to protect the correlative rights of parties and promote conservation of gas and prevent waste?

A. Yes, sir. I believe that they will protect the correlative rights and prevent waste.

Q. Will they also tend to benefit the State of New Mexico?

A. Yes, sir. I believe that it will.

Q. Now, in connection with the proposed dualing of the Rueckhaus Well, and assuming that the well is drilled and completed in conformity with good oil field practices in the area and in compliance with all rules and regulations of the

-16-

New Mexico Conservation Commission, can such a well in Section 7 be dualed for both Mesaverde and Pictured Cliffs formations without the commingling of the gas formations?

-17-

A. Yes, sir. That is a generalized practice throughout the bast and recognized by the Commission and the Industry.

Q. Would it tend towards economic development and therefore benefit the state by allowance of such dualing?

A. Yes, sir. It will.

Q. Is there anything else I have not asked you that you feel would be pertinent to this application and the Commission should be advised concerning?

A. No, sir.

Q. Does the Commission have any questions?

EXAMINER MANKIN: No questions of myself - - - - -

MR. ARNOLD: I'd like to ask Stan one question. Just to get into the record a point or two on Mesaverde drainage, what will be the approximate length of the Mesaverde proration unit?

A. Well, sir, we tried to encompass the 320 acre spacing in accordance with the Oil Conservation Commission rules and due to the unorthodox survey location of the township and range in this particular fact, we may seek a little more than 320 acres due to the boundary surveys.

MR. ARNOLD: But if you consider radial drainage around that Mesaverde well and you state that that well would drain all the gas from that acreage, actually you are saying that one well would drain four sections, is'nt that right? A. No, not exactly four sections in the radial drainage, but I believe that a Mesaverde well will drain in excess of 320 acres.

MR. ARNOLD: Actually, probably what will happen is that there will be counter drainage of one kind or another in the area so that the rights will be protected - - - - - - -

MR. ARNOLD: The reason I bring up the point is I don't believe that it should go uncontested into the record that that well would necessarily drain all the gas from under that unit as the unit is set up.

A. No, sir. Nature does not allow for drainage under that particular area. I feel that a Mesaverde well would drain in excess of 320 acres, but due to development that John J. Eisner will probably counteract his drainage by offset operations due to development and in such case protect his correlative rights will suffice in this drainage.

MR. ARNOLD: At any rate, it is almost impossible to establish any other shaped Mesaverde unit in that case without disturbing the spacing pattern in the whole area, is'nt that correct?

A. That is correct. We seek an acreage drainage factor here, but due to development, I believe the counter drainage will go ahead and protect correlative rights and John J. Eisner, I actually feel, has a right to drill upon his acreage.

MR. ARNOLD: Thats all.

EXAMINER MANKIN: Is there further question of the witness? If not the witness may be excused. Is there further statements to be made in this case?

-18-

MR. CHRISTY: As I stated before, we will try to have the Communitization Agreement signed and in your office within the next few days. It is in Dallas now, being signed, that is all the applicant has.

EXAMINER MANKIN: If there is nothing further, we will take the case under advisement and the Hearing is adjourned.

-19-

STATE OF NEW MEXICO ) : ss COUNTY OF SANTA FE )

L Doris Arnold, do hereby certify that the foregoing and attached transcript of proceedings before the New Mexico Oil Commission Examiner at Farmington, New Mexico, is a true and correct record, to the best of my knowledge, skill and ability.

Dated at Santa Fe, New Mexico, this 10th day of May, 1957.

Doris Arnold

٠



#### DEFORE THE OIL CONSERVATION COMMISSION OF THE STATE OF NEW MEXICO

IN THE MATTER OF THE HEARING CALLED BY THE OIL CONSERVATION COMMISSION OF THE STATE OF NEW MEXICO FOR THE PURPOSE OF CONSIDERING:

> CASE NO. 1227 Order No. R-988

APPLICATION OF JOHN J. EISNER FOR AN ORDER AUTHORIZING TWO UNORTHODOX WELL LOCATIONS AND TWO NON-STANDARD GAS PRORATION UNITS IN AN UNDESIGNATED PICTURED CLIFFS GAS POOL UNDERLYING FRACTIONAL SECTIONS 6 AND 7 OF TOWNSHIP 26 NORTH, RANGE 2 WEST, NMPM, AND ONE NON-STANDARD GAS PRORATION UNIT FOR THE BLANCO-MESAVERDE GAS POOL, RIO ARRIBA COUNTY, NEW MEXICO.

#### ORDER OF THE COMMISSION

#### BY THE COMMISSION:

This cause came on for hearing at 10 o'clock a.m. en March 21, 1957 at Farmington, New Mexico before Warren W. Mankin, Examiner duly appointed by the New Mexico Oil Conservation Commission, hereinafter referred to as the "Commission," in accordance with Rule 1214 of the Commission Rules and Regulations.

NOW, on this  $10^{-4}$  day of May, 1957, the Commission, a quorum being present, having considered the application, the evidence adduced, and the recommendations of the Examiner, Warren W. Mankin, and being fully advised in the premises,

#### FINDS:

(1) That due public notice having been given as required by law, the Commission has jurisdiction of this case and the subject matter thereof.

(2) That Soctions 6 and 7 of Younghip 16 North, Mange 2 Nest, NMPH, are both fractional sections resulting from survey corrections in the area and that Section 6 contains 165.34 acres here or less and Section 7 contains 170.32 acres, more or less.

(3) That the ownership of eald fractional Section 6 is divided, E. A. Marson ovatag Lots 1, 3, and John J. Electr owning Lot 4.

(4) That the ownership of said fractional section 7 is divided, John J. Eduar owning Lots 1, 2, and S. and Separate Petroleum Company owning for 4. -2-Case No. 1227 Order No. R-988

(5) That the applicant proposes to establish said Sections 6 and 7 as two separate non-standard drilling and promation units for Pictured Cliffs production and to establish both of said Sections as a single non-standard drilling and proration unit for production from the Blanco Mesaverde Gas Pool.

(6) That the applicant proposes to drill the Manson-Federal Well No. 1 to the Pictured Cliffs formation at a point 990 feet from the North line and 682 feet from the West line of said fractional Section 6 as the unit well for said Section, and to drill the M. D. Rueckhaus Well No. 1 as a dual completion in the Pictured Cliffs and Mesaverde formations at a point 990 feet from the North line and 700 feet from the West line of said Fractional Section 7, said well to be the unit well for the Pictured Cliffs unit consisting of said Section 7 as well as the Mesaverde Unit consisting of said fractional Sections 6 and 7.

(7) That approval of the subject application will not cause waste or impair correlative rights.

(8) That the unorthodox location for the said Hanson-Federal Well No. 1 and the said M. D. Rueckhaus Well No. 1 should be approved because of the fact that said Sections 6 and 7 are both fractional sections.

(9) That the three proposed non-standard drilling and proration units should be approved upon proof of communitization of the same.

#### IT IS THEREFORE ORDERED:

1. That fractional Sections 6 and 7 of Township 26 North, Range 2 West, NMPM, each be established as a separate non-standard drilling and proration unit for Pictured Cliffs production and further that said fractional Sections 6 and 7 be combined and established as one single non-standard drilling and proration unit for Mesaverde production, all contingent upon proof of communitization of each unit.

2. That the applicant's proposed Manson-Federal Well No. 1, to be drilled to the Pictured Cliffs formation at a point 990 feet from the North Line and 682 feet from the Vest Line of said fractional Section 6, be designated as the unit well for the nonstandard unit consisting of said fractional Section 6, and that the applicant's proposed M. D. Rueckhaus Vell No. 1, to be dually completed in the Pictured Cliffs and Mesaverde formations at a point 990 feet from the North Line and 700 feet from the Vest Line of said fractional Section 7, be designated as the unit well for the Pictured Cliffs non-standard unit consisting of said fractional Section 7 and for the Mesaverde non-otendard unit consisting of said fractional Sections 6 and 7.

3. That the said Menson-Federal Well No. 1 be granted an acreage factor for allowable purposes in the proportion that the acreage dedicated to said well bears to the acreage in a standard proration unit for the area should the same subsequently be prorated.

-.3--Case No. 1227 Order No. R-988

4. That the said M. D. Rueckhaus Well No. 1 be granted an acreage factor for allowable purposes for Pictured Cliffs production in the proportion that the acreage in the Pictured Cliffs non-standard unit bears to a standard unit for the area should the same subsequently be prorated.

5. That the said M. D. Rueckhaus Well No. 1 be granted an acreage factor for allowable purposes for Mesaverde production in the proportion that the acreage in the Mesavarde unit bears to a standard proration unit in the Blanco-Mesaverde Gas Pool in accordance with Rule 9 of Commission Order R-123-D.

6. That the proposed unorthodox location of the said Hanson-Federal Well No. 1 at a point 990 feet from the North line and 682 feet from the West line of said Section 6, and the said M. D. Rueckhaus Well No. 1 at a point 990 feet from the North line and 700 feet from the West line of said Section 7, be and the same are hereby approved.

DONE at Santa Fe, New Mexico, on the day and year hereinabove designated.

> STATE OF NEW MEXICO OIL CONSERVATION COMMISSION

EDNIN L. MECHEN, Chairman

MURRAY E. MORGAN, Member

anter

L. PORTES, Jr., Member & Secretary



22/



ENTINXION OF DUBLICATION DE DESTRICT SALEMAN, ENTINXION

Jac1 # /22/

14.0.4 SAVEME OF 0 E APPLICATION OF JOLE 9. MESSER FOR APPRETAL OF MORTLODOX LODAFICH FOR DRILLING OF A PICTURED CLIFFS HAS WELL 960' FROM NORTLEIMS AND SOL2' FROM MESSI AFTLOF LOT 1, SMOTICH 0, TONNSHIP 20-HORTE, RANGE 2-WEST, H.M.P.M., AND FOR <u>APPROVAL</u> OF CONTINUTYZATION ACREMENT IN CONSECTION THEREMINI COVERING LOTS 1, 2, 3, and 4 OF SAID SECTION 5, ALSO, T.M. <u>APPROVAL OF A MORE TOTAL</u> LOCATED TOT 5, ALSO, T.M. <u>APPROVAL OF A MORE TOTAL</u> NEW SECTION 5, ALSO, T.M. <u>APPROVAL OF A MORE TOTAL</u> LOCATED TOT 1, SECTION 7, MORE 100 AL LOCATED TOTAL SECTION 7, AND SALE IN MORE SECTION 5, ALSO FOR ALL OF A MELL TO AL LOCATED TOTAL SECTION 7, TOWNSHIP 20-NORTH, RANGE 2-WEST, M.M.P.M., AS A GAS MELL IN THE EST LITES OF TOTAL SECTION ARE FORMATIONS, AND FOR <u>APPROVAL OF COMMUNITIZATION</u> ACREEMENT IN CONNECTION THEREWITH COVERING LOTS 1, 2, 3, and 4 OF SAID SECTION 7 AS TO GAS PRODUCED FROM THE PICTURED CLIFFS FORMATION AND COVERING LOTS 1, 2, 3, and 4 OF SAID SECTION 6 AND LOTS 1, 2, 5, and 4 OF SAID SECTION 7 AS TO GAS PRODUCTION FROM THE MESIAVERDE FORMATION 7 AS TO GAS PRODUCTION FROM THE MESIAVERDE FORMATION: SAID LAND BETHO SITUATED IN RIG ARRIEL COUNTY, NEW MEXICO.

> Comes the undersigned, John J. Eisner, of Abileue, Texas through his attorneys, Hervey, Dow & Aichte, of Roswell, How Mexico and hereby makes application for approval of the following:

1. An unorthodox location for a well to be drilled and completed as a gas well in the Pictured Cliff's formation to be located 930' from the Morth line and 552' from the West line of Lot 1, Section 6, Township 25-North, Ringe 2-West, and for approval of a Communitization Agreement in connection theremath covering dry gas and associated light hydrocarbon substances which may be produced from suid well embracing Lots 1, 2, 3, and 4 of said Section 5.

2. As smorthedes, boation for a well to be estilled and dually exploted in both the rest distribution and yorde formations located (101 Near 19 Here) with a sud (001 from the West Line of for 1, decided (), thus a () the North, Range 2-West, disk, i.M., and the approximation for the distribution Agreement in comparison the excitation for the all dry gas and associated highle spir also and the second this, may be produced from subs with rest to the optical this, may be produced from subs with rest to the optical the excellent extrement for substances in a constant optical produced from substances of substances of the spectrum of the spire and associated from the second substances of the excellent extrement for a substance of substances of the spectrum of the spire and associated from the second standard spectrum of the substance of the standard for the second substances while any be produced from substances in the second substances while and the standard for a substance of the second substances of the spire and the standard for the second substate Section 6 and the standard of 2, 5, 5, and the standard Section ();

and an pupperb blaread respectivily slows:

1. If it note 1, 2 and 5 of the local states p to - local above defined are linds of the object States entered in a control of int particular band by 3. A. Handber of Reamble, derivations that hold for said Section 6, and both 1, 2 and 5 of and Section p are fee lands under lease to upplicant, and that how how paths decion pare lands of the United States under lease to the Heypolt's behaviour Company.

2. That Sections 6 and 7 in Township 25-Heren, Relie Select are irregular sections of the Public Lands Survey and consist only of the lots hereinabove described, which said lots contain the following number of acres:

Section	о,	Townshir	) 26-Morth,	Range 2-West

Lot 1	-	39.33 acres
Lot 2	-	41.53 acres
Lot 3	-	41.82 acres
Lot 4	-	42.11 acres
TOTAL.	_	165 R4 Jones

## Section 7, Township 26-North, Range 2-West

Lot 1		42.34	acres
Lot 2	-	42.50	
Lot 3	-	42.65	
Lot 4		42.82	leres

TOTAL 170.32 Leros

3. That there are situched hereto, and a part hereof, and forgarposes of identification nursed Emiloits "A" and "E", respectively, Form C-128 of the dow Member Oll Concervation Constant at owing the location of the proposed wells, said locations being surveyed by denost V. Baushawh, registered land a resport.

3. This there is https://www.area.s. add is pare isread, and for purposes of identification carted Minibit <sup>4</sup>C<sup>2</sup>, is plat of a portion of Rie Arriba County, Her Hender is a gale of three the eases are wile alowing the location of the Lunda havaived in this application and the gas wells mile, have been coupleded in our the listent differ and the year wells mile, have been coupleded in our the listent differ and the years directions, and alot the course of the Lunda Lange of the Lunda (is a set of the differ and the years directions, and alot the course of the Lunda (is a set of the differ and the years directions, and alot the course of the Lunda (is a set of the differ and the set of the differ and the set of the differ of the differ and the set of the differ and the set of the differ of the differ

- . -

of the oil and gas leases steeleding are furil extend by this spilletion. Suid Exail in C<sup>n</sup> the state the contrease brandury of the Shanes Heavende Gas roll as origin Hydroscitation and optimum is informed that the boundaries of stid post the seen entended by subsequent orders of the few Hender Oil Conservation Constants to include all lands contiguous on the west to the lands covered by this application; that and Ex ibit "C" clas shows that the wells proposed to be drilled are both within one wile of the Minnee Hesaverde Gas Fool as defined by the New Hexico Oil Conservation Constants.

p. That E. A. Hanson and the Magnolia Petroleum Company have agreed with applicant to communitize their respective lease old interests so that Lots 1, 2, 3 and 4 of Section 6, Township 26-North, Range 2-West would be pooled so as to constitute a spacing unit consisting of 165.34 acres for the purpose of allocation on an acreage basis of the dry gas and associated liquid hydrocarbon substances which may be produced from the well to be located on Lot 1 of said Section 5.

That said parties have also agreed to communities their respective leasehold interests so that Lots 1, 2, 3 and 4 of said Section 7 containing 170.32 acres will constitute a spacing unit for the purpose of allocation on an acreage basis of all dry gis and associated liquid hydrocurbon substances which may be produced from the Heatred Chiffs foreation found in the woll to be located on Lot 1 of said Section 7, and also, said particle have agreed to communitize their respective leasehold interests of shit heat 1, 2, 3, and 4 of said Section 7 and heats 1, 2, 5 and 4 of said Section 7 considering of thiseation on an acreage inside at this the arg gue and associated high (generation substances the particle of said Section 7 considering of thiseation on an acreage inside at this the arg gue and appended high (generation state in the woll to be produced from the purpose of thiseation on an acreage inside at this the arg gue and appended high (generation state in the woll to be housed from the purpose of thiseation of an acreage inside at the two argues and appended high (generation state in the woll to be housed in but her the Keetwood formation state in the woll to be housed in but her ball deciden ().

1.1

The set of the set of

7. That the well to be located on Lot 1 of said Section 7 will be drilled and dually completed for the production of gas and associated liquid hydrocarbon substances in both the Pictured Cliffs and Mesaverde formations if found to be productive in paying quantities in accordance with the rules and regulations and requirements of the New Mexico Oil Conservation Commission.

8. That a copy of this application is being united to the Gulf Oil Corporation, the owner of the bill and gap lease derbinabove described, and being the buly bill and gas lease owner having an oil and gas lease exbracing lands contiguous to the lands covered by this application other than the parties to the proposed Companyitication Agreements.

Repeatinily a buildwar, Jour J. Minisa

Realization of the second s





J M HERVELOPPE LOOP SLAKENCE E HOREE WE BONDHARE JR DE OFJE H HURKERJR ROWARD O BHATTON S B CHRSTY IV U PENHOD FOLES LEWIS C CULUM PAUL WEATON JR LAW OFFICES HERVEY, DOW & HINKLE FIRST NATIONAL BANK BUILDING ROSWELL, NEW MEXICO

April 5, 1957

TELEVISIONE MAIN POINTO

Mr. A. L. Porter Secretary-Director New Mexico Oil Conservation Commission Santa Fe, New Mexico

> Re: Case No. 1227 Communitization Agreement Rio Arriba County, New Mexico

Dear Mr. Porter:

A hearing was held before Warren Mankin, examiner, at Farmington on March 21 in connection with the above case which was to approve two unorthodox well locations and two spacing units for the Pictured Cliffs formation and a spacing unit for the Mesaverde formation. At the time of this hearing, the Communitization Agreement was in the process of being executed by the necessary parties. It has now been executed by John J. Eisner and wife, Ernest A. Hanson and wife, and Magnolia Petroleum Company, the owners of all of the working interests involved, and by Martha Featherstone, the owner of the overriding royalty under Lot 4 of Section 7.

This agreement has been submitted to the United States Geological Survey for approval and as soon as it has been approved by the U.S.G.S. an approved copy will be filed in your office. The U.S.G.S. has heretofore approved the Communitization Agreement as to form, and we do not anticipate any trouble in having the Communitization Agreement approved by the Director of the U.S.G.S.

Yours very truly,

HERVEY, DOW & HINKLE

Markly.

CEH: jy

No. 10-57

DOCKET: EXAMINER HEARING MARCH 21, 1957

#### FARMINGTON CITY HALL, 10:00 a.m., FARMINGTON, NEW MEXICO

The following cases will be heard before Warren W. Mankin, Examiner:

<u>CASE 1227:</u>	Application of John J. Eisner for an order authorizing two unorthodox well locations and three non-standard gas pro- ration units in an undesignated Pictured Cliffs (as Pool and the Blanco Mesaverde Gas Pool in exception to Rule 104
	of the Statewide Rules and Regulations and Orders R-110
	and R-128-D of the Special Rules and Regulations of the
	Blanco Mesaverde Gas Pool. Applicant, in the above-styled
	cause, seeks authorization for an unorthodox well location
2	for its Hanson-Federal Well No. 1 to be located 990 feet
ά. t	from the North line and 682 feet from the West line of
	fractional Section 6 in an undesignated Pictured Cliffs Gas
	Pool; applicant further desires authorization for an unorth-
	odox well location for its M. D. Reteknans Well No. 1 to be
	located 990 feet from the North Line and 700 feet from the
	West line of fractional Section 7 in an undesignated Pictured
	Cliffs Cas Pool and the Slanco Mesaverde Cas Pool; applicant
2	further desires approval for a 165.34 acre non-standard gas
	proration unit consisting of all of fractional Section 6 in
f	an undesignated Pictured Cliffs Gas Pool, said unit to be
	dedicated to its Hanson-Federal Well No. 1; applicant further
7	desires a 170.32 acre non-standard gas proration unit consist-
	ing of all of fractional Section 7 to be dedicated to its
	Reickhaus Well No. 1 in an undesignated Pictured Cliffs Gas Pool, and in addition applicant desires to form a 335.66 acres
	non-standard gas proration unit consisting of all of fraction-
	al Sections 6 and 7 to be dedicated to its Reickhaus Well No.
	1 in the Blanco Mesaverde Gas Pool; all of the above in Town-
	ship 26 North, Range 2 West, Rio Arrita County, New Mexico.
	Said anorthodox locations and non-standard units are neces-
	sitated by the variations of legal sub-divisions is this area.
- Apparent of the second	BEFRICKE OF THE THERE WITH THE ETERNAL SOUTHETERS AND AND AN HOLD BEDGE.

CASE 1228:

Application of Sun Oil Company for an uporthodox well location in an undesignated Gallap Gas Pool in San Suan (ounty, New Mexico, in exception to Bule 104, Paragraph (A) [2), of the New Mexico Oil Conservation Commission Statewide Roles and Regulations. Applicant, is the above styled cause, seeks an order authorizing an unorthodox cas well location in an undesignated Gallap has Pool for its Harold Megav Well No. 1 located 1986 feet from the South Line and F60 frei from the West line of Section 25. Township 25 North, Range 11 West, San County, Tew Mexico – Application is pressided by the drilling of a gas well in an area that is rereably considered to be oil productive and was drilled order the provisions of Rale 164, Paragraph of [1] of the Commission Statewide Rules and Regulations.

ir/

## OIL CONSERVATION COMMISSION SANTA FE, NEW MEXICO

1227 CASE Hearing Date/Oam on 3/1/17 @ Formingh My recommendations for an order in the above numbered cases are as follows: of to write order of approved of two unorthodox brandoms of 3 non-standard Units as requested.

Change Apllling J \$100 Nome from Reicklons#

to Rueckhaus # 1

Staff Member Examina



Re:

Case No. 122

-

Mr. A. L. Porter, Jr. Oil Conservation Commission Box 371 Santa Fe, New Mexico

Dear Mr. Porter:

Please advise me at the above address and Mr. John J. Eisner at the F. & M. Bank Building, Abilene, Texas by collect telegram or telephone of your action concerning Mr. Eisner's application to drill the No. 1 Melvin D. Rueckhaus et al well to be located in Section 7, Township 26 North, Range 2 West, Rio Arriba County.

We have an April 1 deadline to commence drilling on this lease and your advising us of the OCC Order in this manner will help us meet this commitment.

Sent wind the set of the

Sincerely yours,

Ben Donegan

BD/bd



PETROLEUM AND ITS PRODUCTS

# **GULF OIL CORPORATION**

GUARANTY BANK BUILDING P.O. BOX 2097 • DENVER 1, COLORADO

March 7, 1957



HERVEY DOW & HINKLE

BONG THE NEW MEXICO

DENVER PRODUCTION DIVISION

PRODUCTION DEPARTMENT

ZONE SUPERINTENDERT

L. W. LEFAVOUR ASSISTANT

> Hervey, Dow & Hinkle First National Bank Building Roswell, New Mexico

Gentlemen:

This will acknowledge receipt of your letter dated March 1, 1957, addressed to our Roswell, New Mexico office and the attached copy of Mr. John J. Eisner's application for approval of unorthodox well locations and spacing units for Pictured Cliffs and Mesaverde formations involving Sections 6 and 7, Township 26N, Range 2W, Rio Arriba County, New Mexico.

Gulf is the owner of oil and gas rights for all formations below the Pictured Cliffs in SW/4 of Section 5-26N-2W. By a farmout agreement, Gulf assigned all operating rights in the SW/4 above the base of the Pictured Cliffs formation to R & J Drilling Company, P. C. Box 1848, Farmington, New Mexico.

We have no objections to the application as submitted.

Very truly yours, S. H. Letteer

WAH:LEH

CAPPER D

1. 31 TELEPHONE MAIN 2:6510

.

12:20

HERAM M. DUN - UARENDE E TENNEL - UARENDE E TENNEL - EURODURANT, UR - OFORETE HERDING - HERARDO C. BHATTON - MERSTY IV - S. B. CHRISTY IV U PENHOD TOLES LEWIS O COX UP PAUL W EATON UR

ам вологиятальсь

FIRST NATIONAL BANK BUILDING ROSWELL, NEW MEXICO

LAW OFFICES

HERVEY, DOW & HINKLE

(Dige, 20 //)

Sr. A. L. Porter Secretary Director New Nexico 311 Conservation Constinuitor Santa Po, New Hexico

## Dear Mr. Porter:

We enclose serewith in triplicate application of Jons J. Bister for approval of two unorthodox well locations in Sections 6 and 7 of Township 26-North, Racge 2-West, N.M.F.M., and which would be extensions to the Blanco Mesaverde Gas Fool. The application, also, is to permit the dual completion of the well to be located on Lot 1 of Section 7, and to approve Communitization Agreements covering the spacing units for both the Fictured Cliffs and Mesaverde formations.

I discussed this matter informally with Warren Maulin while in I discussed this matter informally with Warren Manin while in Hobbs attending the Conservation hearing yesterday, and he set in objection to including both wells and the approval of the three spacing units involved in one application since all of the parties involved are the same. We also advised that if the application was received by next Monday that he would be able to get up the notice and have it published so that it could be included in the examiner hearing which I understand is scheduled to be held on March 21 in Parilogues.

Under Mr. Eisner's conmittent, one of these wells not be shared by April 1, and consequently, so the actions to have the transmittens soon as possible. I would appreciate your calling the privation estimat if for any ceases this matche estimate we set court for hermitten estimat twenty-firsh, and I would also appreciate poor conduct of the the the united witch is to be publicate.

Yanna Yang Arally,

ARA, DE A TAKAT

Clone Strenkl

691: La M.C.S.

ce: At. Kalak, Manar
d. Suble, Manar
Adileta, Manar
ce: Ar. Saturation
d. Saturation
d. Saturation
d. Saturation
d. Saturation
d. Saturation

			OIL CO	NEW MEXICO NSERVATION COM	MISSION	
				ion and/or Gas Prora		Form C-128
Operator John J. Eisner				Lease Pa		
Well No.	1	Section	6	Township 20	5 North	Range 2 West NMPM
Located .	9 <b>9</b> 0	Feet From	North	Line, <b>682</b>		Feet From Kest Line,
	Ric Arriba		Count	y, New Mexico. – G.	. L. Eleva	tion .

Name of Producing Formation \_\_\_\_\_ Post \_\_\_\_\_ Dedicated Acreage \_\_\_\_\_\_ (Note: All distances must be from outer boundaries of Section)



